



Girolamo Rossi

CONTACT

Address: 13 littleton house, Lupus Street,
London SW1V 3ES

Phone: 07864380826

Email: xgixrossix@gmail.com

SKILLS

- English
- Italian
- Inventory controls
- Problem solving
- Stock management
- Box lifting
- Sales
- Coffee machinery
- Foam art

PROFESSIONAL SUMMARY

I am a very active person: I like to keep myself busy with new experiences, such as travels, sport, social activities.

I moved abroad in 2012, to the UK, to test myself, learning and improving my abilities.

I am a quick learner and a multi-tasking person

I can work as part of a team: it's always better to achieve goals with others.

Dedicated Associate with extensive experience collaborating with clients, promptly identifying needs and recommending products and services to meet targets.

WORK HISTORY

Senior Bartender Barbeq - Caserta, CE	09/2017 - 12/2020
Supervisor Holland&Barrett - London	03/2017 - 06/2017
Associate Holland&Barrett - London	11/2016 - 03/2017
Senior Barista Le Pain Quotidien UK - London	09/2016 - 11/2016
Barista Coffee Republic - London	01/2016 - 09/2016

EDUCATION

C2 Proficiency, ENGLISH (CEFR), 11/2019

English Speaking Board (International).Ltd

Diploma of Higher Education: Hospitality, Food and Beverage, 07/2017

I.P.S.A.R. Galileo Ferraris - Caserta, CE

EIPASS 7 MODULES, 05/2017

CERTIPASS.SRL

Preliminary (PET), 03/2016

Cambridge English Language Assessment - London

Higher National Diploma: Electronics and Telecommunications, 07/2009

Francesco Giordani" High School - Caserta, CE